

TODAY IS FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 19, 2021 REGULAR Schedule WHITE (B): 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Seniors - If you are interested in doing a Performance Based Assessment (PBA) in either Digital Media or Graphic Design, we will be discussing internship opportunities at an art gallery in Lahaina. The meeting is at lunch on Monday, November 22 in Ms. Pakalana's room. Again, this meeting is for seniors who are interested in doing a PBA internship at an art gallery in Lahaina. The meeting will be on Monday at lunch at the SAC office. Hope to see you there.

Lahainaluna's National Honor Society is hosting a food drive at the student parking lot in the morning 7am to 7:45am and after school 1:15pm to 1:45pm next week November 22nd to 24th . What to bring? Canned goods, Fruits, Vegetables, Protein, Meals, Rice Bags, and Noodle Packs. Be sure to spread the word to bring canned goods and help those in need before the holidays!!

Attention Juniors! If you missed a chance to buy and pick up a class shirt, now is your chance! We are opening up the form and accepting orders once again. Pickups will be in Ms. Lacro's room on November 18th and 19th during lunch time. All shirts must go. See you there!

<u>Fall Concert is this Saturday at 6pm in the gym</u>. All attendees must present their vaccination card with ID or a negative COVID-19 test taken within 48 hours of the test.

If you wish to reserve your seats, email Mr Baraoidan or Kumu Krueger for the google form link

**SCIENCE OLYMPIAD:** Our next science olympiad meeting will be this Friday, the 19th, at 11:40 AM in room J205. We will be choosing partners and finalizing which events our teams will be participating in!

## **CLUB CHATTER:**

Aloha Club: After school on Friday we will be making thanksgiving cards on Friday to the senior citizens at the Hale Mahaolu center!! Materials will be provided to make these cards. You can also bring your own art supplies if you would like. If you are unable to come you can make cards at home and give them to Mrs. Nakata. Don't forget to turn in your SA-1 forms

The Lunas Gaming club is hosting their first Super Smash Bros Ultimate tournament on Monday and Tuesday November 22 and November 23 at the library during lunch time. To sign up, go to the library and speak to the club leaders during recess or lunch, or email 4131600087@k12.hi.us

## **SPORTS SHORTS:**

Want to be a part of something special? Become a Lady Luna. Join Lahainaluna Girls Basketball. Any 9 th -12 th grade young ladies are welcome. Come by Coach TJ Rickard Classroom Friday November 19, 2021 @ Lunch Time

Breakfast: Cereal with Toast, Apple Sauce, and Fresh Fruit. Lunch: Asian or Oven Baked Chicken, Rice, Green Salad, Whole Grain Roll, Baby Carrots, Celery, Cranberry and Raspberry Juice, and Fresh Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Santiago Cardenas, Charmaine Carillo, Jipe Carino, Colton Casco, Bethany Castillo, Mae Kyla Castillo. \*\*Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.